
From: Ron Hornbaker
To: r5hearingclerk; jeq@kuhnrogers.com; gabozzer; Coyle, Ann; Turner, Thomas
Cc: Jerger, Taylor; Letuchy, Alexandra; DiCosmo, Nefertiti; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon,

Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: Consent Agreement and Final Order for Team Disposal Systems (Kalkaska, Michigan), LLC; Docket number:

SDWA-05-2023-0002
Date: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 11:43:46 AM
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Hello Juliane,
 
 

I have received your email as of  June 7th, 2023
 
 
Thank you.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 

Ron Hornbaker
Team Disposal Systems
Manager
Kalkaska, Michigan
231-258-9130

 
 
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:33 PM
To: Ron Hornbaker <RonH@goteamservices.com>; jeq@kuhnrogers.com; gabozzer
<gabozzer@krlawtc.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Turner, Thomas
<turner.thomas@epa.gov>
Cc: Jerger, Taylor <Jerger.Taylor.M@epa.gov>; Letuchy, Alexandra <letuchy.alexandra@epa.gov>;
DiCosmo, Nefertiti <dicosmo.nefertiti@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>;
Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Consent Agreement and Final Order for Team Disposal Systems (Kalkaska, Michigan), LLC;
Docket number: SDWA-05-2023-0002
 
Dear Ron Hornbaker,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order will be effective on July 7, 2023, and will be filed
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on that date with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover letter and
certificate of service.  Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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